From: Manoj Mathew

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: August 13, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0100-EX-CM-2018

Message:

File No. 0100-EX-CM-2018
Ref. No. 42672

Ms. Nguyen:

This is to confirm that Globalstar has consented to the operations proposed in pending File No.
0100-EX-CM-2018. Please see emails below.

As you will recall, SiriusXM has previously consented to the operations &ndash; please see email dated
June 29, 2018, previously submitted to the Commission.

Accordingly, BAE Systems respectfully requests that the Commission proceed with finalization and grant
of the application under File No. 0100-EX-CM-2018.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Rummel, Jeffrey

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:27 PM

To: 'David Weinreich' ; Barbee Ponder

Cc: 'Mathew, Manoj (US)'

Subject: RE: BAE Systems - Pending Modification Application for WF2XJH - File No. 0100-EX-CM-2018 -
Request for Consent to Operate Within 2483.5 &ndash; 2496 MHz (Globalstar)

Mr. Weinreich:
Thank you very much for your confirmation of consent from Globalstar.

This is to confirm that the pending modification specifies the following Stop Buzzers for this experiment:

- Manoj Mathew at 862-228-4255 or Robert Grange 516-592-2731



Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: David Weinreich [mailto:David.Weinreich@globalstar.com]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey ; Barbee Ponder

Subject: RE: BAE Systems - Pending Modification Application for WF2XJH - File No. 0100-EX-CM-2018 -
Request for Consent to Operate Within 2483.5 &ndash; 2496 MHz (Globalstar)

Mr. Rummel,

Globalstar consents to your testing at Greenlawn, New York in the 2483.5-2496.0 MHz band. Please
confirm the &ldquo;Stop Buzzer&rdquo; contact number.

Regards,
David Weinreich

David Weinreich | Director, Spectrum &amp; Regulatory Engineer
20146 Beach CIiff Blvd. | Rocky River, OH 44116
(OFFICE) 1-216-767-5091
(EMAIL) David.Weinreich@globalstar.com



